STEVE CHABOT, OHio NYDIA M. VELAZQUEZ, New YoRk

CHAIRMAN Rankies Memzer

Congress of the Mnited Dtates

1.5, Nowsc of Representatioes
Committee on Small Business
2301 TRavburn Nouse Office Building

Vashington, DE 20515-6515

NOTICE OF MEETING
February 14, 2018
10:45 A.M. 2360 Rayburn House Office Building

TO: Members, Committee on Small Business
FROM: Steve Chabot, Chairman
DATE: Friday, February 9, 2018

The Committee on Small Business will convene a meeting to consider the Committee’s Budget
Views and Estimates for Fiscal Year 2019. The meeting is scheduled to begin at 10:45 A.M. on
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Under clause 4(f) of Rule X of the Rules of the House and § 301(d) of the Congressional Budget Act
of 1974, 2 U.S.C. 8 632(d), the Committee is required to report to the Committee on the Budget its
Views and Estimates on the programs within its jurisdiction. The House Committee on the Budget’s
deadline for the submission of this document is Friday, March 2, 2018. The Views and Estimates
will be sent out forthwith and will be available on the Committee’s website no later than 10:45 A.M.
on Tuesday, February 13, 2018.

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, February 12, 2018 in Room 2360 of the
Rayburn House Office Building. Committee staff will discuss the Views and Estimates at that time.

If you have questions, please contact Jan Oliver, Deputy Staff Director and Chief Counsel for the
Committee, at 202.225.5821.



